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Kimberley Pena OY0037) - ET-

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Tuesday, September 21, 2010 12;21 PM

To: Tripp Coston; Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Lisa Harvey; Carl Vinson; Ann Ccle

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 11716-08 in Dkt. 090037-El

Per this e-mail, we will declassify and forward to APA. Thank you.

From: Tripp Coston

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 12:19 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Lisa Harvey; Carl Vinson; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 11716-08 in Dkt. 090037-EI

We will keep the declassified documents in our workpapers. Let me know if you need me to come down and
grab them.

Thanks,
Tripp

From: Kathryn Cowdery

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 11:23 AM

To: Kimberley Pena; Tripp Coston

Cc: Lisa Harvey; Carl Vinson; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 11716-08 in Dkt. 050037-EL

I wilt defer to Tripp

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 11:20 AM

To: Tripp Coston; Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Lisa Harvey,; Carl Vinson; Ann Cole

Subject: Confidential DN 11716-08 in Dkt. 090037-EI

Tripp and Kathryn, the above referenced document has reached the declassification date. Is this document to be
returned to the source?
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